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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Elson Teng <elson@rta.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:10 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; Wendy Tan

Cc: Elgene Teng; ashwin@rta.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Subject: Check Market Value - FBL3697H / DOA: April 22, 2018 / SBM0O0GB4

Attachments: PARF Rebate.pdf

Dear Sir,

Please check market value and reply to richard.angbs @ axa.com.sg

Thanks & Regards,
Elson Teng

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361

Email: elson@rta.com.sg

RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD
. AUTOMCTIVE APPRAISER / ASSESSOR
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command
and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Copying, forwarding, printing or disseminating any of this email and any file
attachments is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of RT Appraisal Pte Ltd.

Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RT Appraisal Pte Ltd for any
joss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 May 2018

NUPS./VIL.I&.gov. sgntalvrl.'acuonfenqmreneo

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
55981

FBL3697H

No

16 May 2018

HONDA

CBF190WH

Orange

2016

MC46E5013251
LWBMC4693H1102720

$2,976.00
09 Sep 2016
09 Sep 2016
1

$447.00

No

$0.00

08 Sep 2026
D - Motorcycle
10

$6,206.00
$5,158.00
$5,158.00

OK

aleuyruoucbemreuereglnpu1 FFUNG HTUN_IUSFUSU4UUY T

ﬁw/%f//k-

i




